



Rotary Club of Nicosia-Aspelia Ροταριανός Όμιλος Λευκωσίας-Ασπέλια

District 2452, Club 31029

MONTH July : No designation

BULLETIN NO. 01 – DATE OF NEXT MEETING Fri 10 July 2015-Lunch – Club Assembly at the Fontana Restaurant

13.15	Arrivals
13.30	Lunch & Announcements
	Apologies for absence
	No Visistors – Club Assembly
13.45	Club Assembly: P Nazo: his programme/vision
14.15	Dessert & Coffee
14.25	Raffle

- 14.23 Kallie
- 14.30 Close

Minutes of Meeting of 2 July 2015 – at the home of PP Michalis and Jenny Avraam

Sergeant-at-Arms Rtn Patrick Elston

Grace: by PAG Nina Sadek

Attendances: 27 Aspelians attended with spouses/guests or singles.

Total persons present 80 including PDG Kevork, DDG Dincer Cagin, our new AG Ozcan Bundak, 5 rotarians from Kyrenia St-Hilarion, all Nicosia-based Presidents including Kyrenia and IPs Dickran Ouzounian and P. Nicolaides of RC Nicosia and RC Nicosia-Lefkothea respectively, PAG Maria Christopoulou, RACs P Semeli Kyriakou and George Khetab and many many other guests.

The Changeover

TOASTS

- President of Rotary International 2014-2015 Gary C.K. Huang and his wife By Past District Governor Kevork Mahdessian
- President of Rotary International 2015-2016 K.R. "Ravi" Ravindran and his wife *By President Louisa Coudounaris*
- District Governor 2014-2015 Khalil Al Sharif and his wife By Incoming President Nazo Davidian

P.O. Box 16240, CY 2087, Strovolos, Cyprus, www.rotary-cyprus.org/nic-aspelia/ Rotary Club Nicosia-Aspelia Scholarship Fund, Registered Charity no.: 13.36.002.04 President 2015-2016: Nazo Davidian, <u>nazarethdavidian@gmail.com</u> Secretary: Nairy Merheje <u>nmerheje@cytanet.com.cy</u> – Treasurer: Katerina Nicolaides <u>katerina.nicolaides@gmail.com</u>

- District Governor 2015-2016 Mustafa Nasereddin and his wife By DDG (2015-15) Dincer Cagin
- Fellow Rotarians, Rotaractors and Guests *By AG Coordinator Dervish Baha*

The Speakers

- <u>The Year 2014-15 by P Louisa Coudounaris</u>. P Louisa highlighted those events/activities of the year that she felt had brought the club forward. Following that, she thanked outgoing Treasurer Rtn Walter Bopp and Youth Director PP Caterina Calavas for their longstanding contribution to the Board. Outgoing AG Dervish Baha was also thanked on behalf of the three Presidents he had guided, PPs Eleni Zapiti and IPP Loucas Vrionides as well as herself. She also thanked PP Michalis and Jenny Avraam for the use of their home and all the trouble they had taken to make it a memorable occasion. P Louisa also thanked a number of non-Rotarians that had contributed to the organisation and success of the evening.
- 2. <u>PHFs Recognition for the Rotary Year 2014-15</u>: These were to PPs Eleni Zapiti and Katerina Nicolaides and Admin Dir Rtn Ioanna Kyprianidou. All PHFs had been given with the criterion of loyalty and support to the Club and President.
- 3. <u>Gift of appreciation</u>: Before the installation Rtn Walter Bopp handed a beautiful gift to P Louisa on behalf of the outgoing Board.
- 4. <u>Installation of the New President</u>: P Louisa, handed over her chain of office to the new President Nazo Davidian and pinned him. Before leaving the floor she said that she was confident the Club would have a good year under the leadership of P Nazo whom she congratulated and wished him all the best.
- <u>The year 2015-16 by P Nazo Davidian</u>: P Nazo thanked IPP Louisa for her hard work for the Changeover and for the work she had already undertaken for 2015-16. He then proceeded to say a few words about his year, mainly focusing on the Twinning with RC Palmanova.
- 6. Introduction of the Directors and Members of the new Board by P Nazo Davidian:

a.	Louisa Coudounaris	Immediate Past President
b.	Nairy Merheje	President Elect & Secretary
c.	Loucas Vrionides	Vice President
d.	Katerina Nikolaidou	Treasurer
e.	Farid Mirbagheri	Service Projects
f.	Elena Tanou	Membership
g.	Marianna Trokoudes	Rotary Foundation
h.	Vassilis Skronias	Public Relations
i.	Adonis Panagides	Youth Director
j.	Ioanna Kyprianidou	Club Administration
k.	Patrick Elston	Sergeant-at-Arms

<u>Raffle</u> this was won by PP Marianna Trokoudes. The gift was a piece of art – a sculpture/construction – by artist Photos Demetriou who had donated it especially for the occasion. The raffle brought in 481 euro which will go to the Aspelia Emergency Fund.

VALEDICTORY NOTE: This is the last Bulletin being prepared by IPP Louisa C. - On the occasion many thanks to PP Eleni for loading the photographs, and P Nazo and Rtn Ioanna Kyprianidou for being regular contributors by providing the photos of Meetings, also for photos on a les regular basis thanks to PP Caterina Kalavas, and to RAC Geo Khetab for the photos of the Handover event.

Hand Over Ceremony, 2 July 2015 Dinner at PP Michael and Jenny Avraam Residence









Programme –Rotary Year 2015 -16

	JULY 2015		
10 Frid	13.15 Lunch Meeting: Club Assembly – statutory following the Changeover		
16 Thurs	rs Drinks Meeting:Cancelled in favour of attending Lunch Meeting on that day		
	RC Nicosia with guest speaker: Mr Phidias Pilides, Chairman of the Board of		
	the Cyprus Chamber of Commerce. This will be Joint-Meeting with RC Nicosia.		
	RSVP arrangements to be announced. Aspelians and Friends of Aspelia RSVP		
	to Admin Dir Ioanna Kyprianidou by SMS to 96840728 by 12/7/15		
<mark>19</mark>	Fellowhship fundraising lunch hosted by Rtn Carol and Evdokimos		
<mark>Sunday</mark>	Xenophontos in the mountains. The hosts will be offering the meat, kleftiko, and		
	participants will take the rest of the food and sweets. PP Loucas and IPP Louisa		
	will be in charge of the food and Admin Dir Ioanna Kyprianidou will be in charge		
	of the RSVPs. Deadline Wed 15/7/15.		
Thurs 23	19.30 Drinks Meeting cancelled in favour of the fellowship/fundraising lunch 19/7		
	in the mountains at Rtn Carol & Evdokimos Xenophontos summer home in		
	Saittas/Kardama area.		
<mark>31 Fri</mark>	Lunch Meeting 13.15 Arrivals – 13.30 Lunch. Speaker: Mr John Hourican, Chief		
	Executive Officer, Bank of Cyprus Group. This will be a Joint-Meeting with RC		
	Nicosia-Lefkothea. Aspelians RSVP to Admin Dir Ioanna Kyprianidou by SMS to		
	96840728 by Fri 24 July.		